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HARPER HOUSR '
(THE JA¥ES HAHFPLE RESIDLNCE) o
No. 4 Grawercy Park, Mew York City HABRS
Ny,
1-NEYO,
History and Ground Title 32—

This house is krown by the nume of its first owner and occupunt,
under whose direction it was construcited in 1846-7, members of his
family lived there throughout the next 75 yesrs. then built, it
steod in sr outlying part of the city, previously undevelnned, on
the vwest wide of the newly lald-out Gremercy Park which had been
planned, as St. John's Park was, to be the center of a local community
of hurdsome snd exclusive city homes.

The irception of titls was unusual. It arose from a speculative
investment in land ade by Samuel B. Ruggles in 1831, when he pur-
chused a tert of Jumes Thane's large farm which lay ulong the Bowery
koed. Aftsre asequiring an area of sbout 50 seres from various Duane
beirs, kugzles level?sd the uplends und filled in the marshes,
squared the lires to confori to the lundel Survey of pronosed untown
strests, and laid it out into buildirg lots along the sout’: vide of
20th Btreel and tne north side of 21st Street in the long block
batween Third and Fourth Avenues. At the center of this “lock he
reserved land for a purk or sqguare huving additional lots fucing its
east und west nlides, buc<ed by other lots facing on the avenues. On
Decembsr 17, 1831, he conveved to f'ive trustees and their succes:uors
"42 lets of land" by a conveyance which required that the trustecs
should "enclose not uore than 420 fect of the length of this truet with
en iren fence, huvirg ornumental gatewsys, by Fay 1, 1833, arnd lay out
the grounds with rowds wnd Duths and plant them with trees before
May 1, 1834".  This park, he said, "shall be umintained at the expense

of the surrounding lots for their particulur benefit . Heied after
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The Jumes Harper lesidence
. : Duane!'s farm, Gramercy, this gark hat been so .axintained to this day.
= A Ly
tee Stokes, Ieonogranhy of Fanhuttan Island, N,
¥: 1706, citing Liber Deeds 278, p. 5Z8; slso 31-Nevs
Valentine's ianusl for 1858, n. 465; the 24th
ann. Eep., An. Scenie & Hist. Fres. Soc. (1015), Y2

98-T0%; and John B. Pine's The Story of
frumercy Park (1921},

James Harper (of the old publishing firm of Harper & Bros.) had
bren Meyor in 1844-5, und bought his lot in 1846 from Nomen nhite,
its originael purchuser, who hud slready begun to build the two houses

¥05. 3 and 4. Completed in 1847, ir.

that are e%i1) standing st
Harper oczcupied his new home until 1862.  at his death in thst year,
~title pucssed to his widow, end then to her daughter Elizabeth who

firally sold the residence in 1923 to the precent cwner ind occupunt,

Hr. Frederick C. Hodgdon.

. | Architectural Description

The most strikiry feature of thie four-story-and-basewent house is
the splendid sxterior first-floor bulcony of ornumental cast ‘ron worch
with overhanging roof. It is undoubtedly the finest example reouaining
in MNew Yorl of this type of work. Two lunp-standards pluced cr either
side of the steps indicste that this was a Fayor's residence. The
fance on either s=ide of these, nlong the front of the lot, is in ‘wreony
with the ferce ard orrnamentsl gutes enclosing the Tark.

The front of the house = red briek, with hureuent ulls, stens,
window heads and sills of brownstone. The wivdose have hinged wooden
blirds psinted gresn. all iron is pairted black; and the two sets of
outer doors are white.

There is an attractive entrunce hall ith .odd stairs, but the .ost

. fmportent srtistic feature of the interior is the clavsic design of' the

high-ceilinged, hewutifully ovroporticred living roos znd library rith
& 3 3 o s [+ j



~rm
",
.
i
e
"
¥y
i
o
o
-

The James Harper Kesidence

N, Y.
~ B .
‘ ‘ . 31 - Nevo
hendsome pilasters, cornices und greul swhozuny doors.
(P

The house is in excellent condition, snd remwins as originally
designed sxcept in the follorsing purticulars; The entrunce vestibule
und doorway wvrobably dabte sro. the sixties or later. In the early
ninsties, Stanford ¥nite remodel’ed the diring room, using mahogeny
well psnelling. The alcove of this room was later purtitioned off and
used ffor service space. Hr. Vodgdon had wedern imorovensnts installed
in the basement in 1023. The =econd story bed room was openzd into the
alcove et the rsur Ly the rewmovual of olers; and apartierts on thse th' rd
and fourth floore were forued, sn innsr stair was instzllsd between the
first wnd recend floorr, forming a dunlex arrangesent; wnd a cmall
fourth floor stair was added. In 1932-3, kitechensttes and buuhs were
added. (From field-notes supolied by the wrchitects of the vresent

. SUrvey ).

¥ritten, Hurch 28, 1934, by

Thomas V. Hotchkiss
118 Pive 5t., Poeksmicill, 1., Y.
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